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" Subject: Steam Electric Generating Point Source Guidelines (40 CFR Part 423)
.. pH Limitations for Low Volune Wastes Commingled with Once Through

Charles H. Kaplan, BB, ¢ CQAL?J )éfﬂ"“
Natzonal Expert Stemn Electric/Water :

] inonal Pe::mit Branch Chiefs
State Directm:s Y

is a February 24,' 1986 mterpretation Of 40 CFR 423.12(b)(1) as it
to pH lmitatmns for low volume wastes whlch are ccr:mngled with

: once thrwgh coalmg Water. _ 'Ihe pH lmutatmns for the low volume waste (6 0
_ to 9.0 range) may be a];phed after ccmbmatxon with once through ooolmg
water, prrovided that momtcmng is prwr to dlscharge to waters of the United
.Stat&s. This mterpretatmn 1s subject to consideration of various :Factors, :

sme _?._fﬂwhidl are deta1 led 1n the mrandv.m, whmch might allm/reamre that e

3 BH 'um“atiom be apphecl pricﬂf to mﬂbmat“’“' g

Ga_;gffry Grubbs (EN-BSSJ
bl _-atr . Dennis Ruddy {m—ssz)
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FROM:

a

&

-" Chief, Technical Support Branch
Mr. Dermis Ruﬁdy (WH-5524)

- UNITED STATES ENVIRONHENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

Febmaryzls 1986

Steam Electric Generating Point Source Guidelines (40 CFR Part 423)
pH Limitations For Low Volume Wastes Commingled with Once Through Cooling Water

National Expert, Steam Electric/Water
Region IV (m-s-m

Mr. Geoffry Grubbs (EN-336) 4,/ A} 4 -—/ﬁ

iject Manager, Steam Elect . - e

| Refemme is mde £o the December 18, 1985, letter from New York St;a:e request-

further clarification of the subject guxdelmes beyond that provided by the

ing
October 18, 1985, letter from Mr. Demnis Ruddy. At issue is whether 40 CFR Part

‘-'._mmmspﬂlimitazimtobeapplied foralwvohnemste stream prior
. _'-.t;o cmbinatimwithmcemrwgheoolingwater

tric power pli ling water
arge to waters of t:l'seUS., \pH limtations for the camﬁﬁzgled stream are

priorto

# -.’fapplicable at the combined discharge point to waters of the U.S. Limitations
- for other pollm:ants hmever are applicsble prior to combination.

i forcnce

5423 12(b)(1) require "The pH of all discharges, except

cooljng water, shall be in the range of 6.0 to 9.0.- This
ine is to be applied at t:he point of discharge to waters of the U.S. In
5 mceﬂlrwghmolmgwaterwasnotmﬂajecttoapﬁ

limitatim sinoe pﬂ of im:ake water is wrmally mchmged by passage

hasa]myaomosedﬁleuseofdllutimasawbstimtefortreament

i ﬂ:.e' case of p, however, combination of low volume wastes with once through

cooling water (another plant waste) .produces chemical neutralization, utiliz

' -‘:ff -anbient intake water chemicals instead of added chemicals. However we wil
‘not condone si.mations where smbient water ispmpedexpressly forthep:rpose
o of mmralizatim : ;

On'a case-by-case basis other factors might allow/requlre t;hat 1imitations be

appliedatapointpriortocmbinatim Some of these include:

1. Combination of specific low wolume wastes with once through coo
uaterdﬂdzeuﬂdbemticipatedtoproducesdditimltotalmspmded
" solids, due to the resulting neutralization, and which would exceed the

mrrtallmdﬁorthelmvolmemtes

2. Failure to neutralize and settle the low volue waste prior to combina- °
tion would result in unacceptable quantities ofheavymeta.ls or other
toxic pollutants being released.

‘3. Requirements of 316(b) which might limit the amount of cooling water
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collect samples, (2) locate sampis pees: $0a Zen . 6 Iosrsc et is equipment,

Mr. Barolo also indicated a situation where an underground discharge tumnel
might ‘be dammed to provide a basin for neutralization prior to exit to waters.
of the U.S. I feel that such & method could achieve compliance with the
guideline pH limitation based on the discussion above. However, I would
suggest : ; : "'mﬂioritymider;thatmnhabasinmtghtbe
ion due to filling by ambient intske solids,




